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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 10:33 AM

To: Carrine Leang

Cc: 'Boo seng yak'; SUR; 'Chang Chee Sing’; jiayee.yap@premiumaute.com.sg; ‘Nora
Khai'

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLT60425S - OD AIG - SURVEYED 8 APR- STEVE

Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Re-confirm final fig $10,776.72 before excess $1,000.00 & GST and & repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BElk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 3:54 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; 'Chang Chee Sing'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Mora Khai' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLT6042S - OD AIG - SURVEYED 8 APR- STEVE

Importance: High

Hi Shiau Chan,

We need to revise finalise for this case,

Revised estimate is attached.

please confirm repair cost of $10,776.72 @ 6 days of repairs.
Thanks & Best Regard

Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd iregne 1sssazimiw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408609

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 94925 f, +65 6841 1183

e. carrine.leong@ premiumauto.com.sg W, wwrw.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 158938 p. +65 6836 2223



Shiau Chan {El{ﬂutnl

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 3:28 PM

To: Boo seng yak; SUR; Carrine Leong; Chang Chee Sing;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - S5LT6042S - OD AIG - SURVEYED 8 APR- STEVE

Dear Mr Boo,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm final fig $9,534.32 before excess $1,000.00 & GST and 6 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-2561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 8:09 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLT6042S - OD AIG - SURVEYED 8 APR- STEVE

Hi Adrian, Steve and all,

Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $9534.32 @ 6 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 4:43 PM

To: Nora Khai; Claims Dept

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD VEHICLE SLT 60425 (YOUR REF: 930094509150)

Dear Nora and Kelvin,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLT 6042S (Excess $1,000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nora Khai <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg=

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 12:35 PM

To: 'Nadaraja, Deebanalnadaraja’ <Deebanalnadaraja.Nadaraja@aig.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@lkkauto.com>; 'Koh, Victor-CK' <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com=

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD WVEHICLE 5LT 6042S (YOUR REF: 93009450915G)

Dear Deeban,

Apologies on my earlier email. Insured do not have a Malaysian Police report.
Sorry for the confusion.

Best Regards,
MNora Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd re ne 1sss02271w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +55 6768 9511 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims miumauto.com.sg W, www,audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Read Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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4/9/2019 Adjuster Immediate Advica

MNote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com

To AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

AlG Bullding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Chan, Kian Meng Date: 09 Apr 2019

Preliminary Advice

Vehicle No : SLTE0423 Accident Date : 02/04/2018
Makea tAUDI A3 Palicy No, 11700063193
Assignment Date : 09/04/2019 Excess : 5§50.00
Date of Inspection  : 08/04/2019 Est. Duration of Repair . 6.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD - ALEXANDRA (HQ)

281 ALEXANDRA PTE LTD, LEVEL B2
SINGAPORE 159938

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s & ofs, rear portion, rooftop and parts claimed are consistent to the

accident.
Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5%
Revised Amount S5
Check Items {Estimated) 5%
Total 55
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration
MNew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 5%
COE / PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks

15,563.00
10,635.00

890.00
11,543.00

90,000.00
47,357.00

42,643.00

{ X } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

{ j  The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ ) Other comments :

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex.cim Tfusebox=5VCdocafuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=40894481&praeview=1&nolayout=1&CFI...

in



MPAT12043521 | Presmsum Sutomabiles Ple Lid - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: Q342018 1758
SUBMITTED BY: Lim Kee Slang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Plzase report comectly the details of the accident to spe

& up the claims process

2. This Form musl be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorsed Driver

3. Information, provided must be a8 fruthful and accurale as possi

repudiate policy liability

e, Any wilful msrepresentation or witholdng of material facts may allow insurance companies o

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies (8 nol an admession of policy Eabidity on the part of the ssurance companies.
&, Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLa Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for

archiving and thal copies of this repon will, for a fee, be made available upon applic

tian by inlerested partes,

7. By the lodgement al this report (2 the insurers. you heney consemd ko the archiving of this report a1 the centre and o copes of the report bemg made available

sforasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

03/04/2019 17:58

020472019 21:00

JBIMALAYSIA

MALAYSIAIOHOR DARLUL TAKZIM

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Numbar

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Qecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Oriving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLTE0425

HOE WEI' WEMN
S8580285B
VYRIANHOE@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-81268014
OTHERS-81268014

ALIDI
A3 SEDAN 1.0 TESI 8V

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

1700063193-M1

GO0 CHONG KIAT
S856067T5A

1210111085

INDOOR

31072013

6 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81268041

VYRIANHOE@ GMAIL.COM
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company

If Ne, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type OF Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle}
invelved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of PFassengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Puolice Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

T-LAE 5A ENGINEERING DR 1 #10-01
5117411

MO

SPOUSE

HIT AND RUN { VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

CLEAR
DRY

NO
1

NO
WO
NO
NO
0

YES

RIVER VALLEY NEIGHBEOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 4 DELTA AVENUE , POSTCODE: 161004 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO: 1800-2789999 - FAX NO: 62786427
WO

YES
YES
NG
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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POLICE REPORT

'3)} SINGAPORE L

AN POLICE FORCE

1ol2

POLICE REPORT (NPZ83) Report No, E/20190403/2042
Pohce Station Of Origin
River Valley NPP
4 Delta Avenue #01-02 SINGAPORE 161004
Tel No: 1800-2788068
Date/Time Repot Made Vide Report No —— [:Ehﬁ Diary No
030472019 1417 ____ — _— —
e e e —— — Sr— — -
Name Of Infarmant &
GOO CHONG KIAT PT BLK 6864 WOODLANDS DRIVE 73 #14-48
IR ——— INGAPORE 731686
ID Type /1D No No.
NRIC NO | SBSE06TSA Home/Office Mobile

— B126B041 o
Nationality mail Address
MALAYSIAN =
Occupation —E: Age [Date of Bith  |Race
RESEARCH SCIENTIST e |34 12/01/1985  [Chinese S
Instiluben/School Name Language
Date/Time Of Incident Location Of Incident .
02/04/2019 21:00 Taman Sri Tebrau
P IMALAYSIA = =
Brief details.

On 02/04/2018 at about 2100hrs. | parked my vehicle bearing plate number, SL.TB042S, Dark Blue Aud
A3, at Johor Bahru. Taman Sn Tebrau.

At about 2200hrs, | noticed that my vehicie was being damaged by someone whom | don't know as there
are @ lot of dents and scratches on it | noticed that there are scralches on the left and right side mirror
night mirror giass broke. Quite a number of'Fﬂpdurrw:lnw rear bonnet of my car. Dent on the left front

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repgrt Signature Of |

E / Sgt 1 CHAN WEI JIE (1
= S = N S e o
Signature Of Interpreter Date/T| -mc/
Mot applicabie 03/04/2018 1417
_tiﬁnimr In-(:hafgv.: Of Case - ] Classifcation or?aii: : -
E / Tanghin Division HQ /
Insp CHIN WEE KAY LAWRENCE
Contact Mo, 63910000 '
Authentication Stamp - B
/ | SN D69
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POLICE REPORT

SINGAPORE R TR AR

POLICE FORCE dors

POLICE REPORT (NF239) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Reporl No. Ef20190403/2042

whesl of the bumper and some scratches on the roof as well

On the spot, | connected the footage of my in-car camera to my phone and viewed it. | noticed that at
about 2130hrs. there was a man aged about 50years oid, clad in green t-shirt had bang on the rear
bonnet of my vehicle with a huge amount of force for quite 8 number of times

| tried 10 find the suspect around the wicinity but 1o no avall and went back to my house located at JB

On 03/0472019. | went to Audi Service Centre Singapore 10 lodge a claim report and was advised 1o
lodge & police report as well

[l
Signature Of Officer Recording The Rapm{ |

E / Sgt 1 CHAN WEI JIE H{_z
Signature Of Interpreter Dt
Mot applicable 03042019 1417

—r T S—— = = = 'y : : i
Officer il‘l-l.'.'-hlr?u Of Case. Classification Of Case z TR
E / Tanglin Divsion HO / .
Insp CHIN WEE KAY LAWRENCE ] Hu i
Contacl No.. 63510000 | wysae,
— . e St
Authentication Stamp ;. 3 I SN 069 ’ IF|-;|.-i..'_:.'r'

I" M 1

0- |
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Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora_khai@premivmauto.com.sg £ claims@premiumauto. com.sg
Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs

Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No :  6B411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0436/2019/DY/GW
Date : 04-Apr-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Ms. Hoe Wei Wen
54 Engineering Drive
#10-01

Singapore 117411
HP +65 81268014
Own Damage Claims
1700063193-01

SLT 60425

Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
Nov-17

CHZ 554667
WAUZZZ8Y7)1019803

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
02-Apr-19
Malaysiallohor Darul Takzim
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> Back to OneMotoring

BARENTOE Bakata Enmoins

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported;
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at OB Apr 2019

Singapore NRIC
02858

S5LTa0425

No

08 Apr 2019

AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.0TFSISTRONIC (LED)
Blue

2017

CHZ554647
WAUZZZ8V71019803
85.0 kW {113 bhp)
$23,894.00

02 Nov 2017

02 Nov 2017

0

$£15,455.00

Yes
01 Nov 2027
$11,591.00

01 Nov 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$41,761.00

$35,766.00

$47,357.00

LR T (UL YU LI 1R I ) VRGP RS D 10 A 1 AV § Y Tt = i 1

111



4182019 , Used Audi A3 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCariMart

SEC;\RMART.EDM Login ~ Sigr up

New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resaur

ANNOUNCING 88 Motor Trading =1

A . MOTOR TRADIN
as sgCarMart Premium, Dealer for the 5% Consecutive Year

Post an Advertisement Bty ts teer ABWING

Sell it yourselft Advertise it at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

Dirgsct Owwerisr

Browse by Category r Sort by Date Posted v || 20 results/pege
7 vehicles Audl 43 N
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Audi A3 Ay BAny 2017 Ay Any Ariy Availabl
Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TF5I 5- 109,800 512,950 fyr 24-Jan-2017 999 o 45,000 km Luxury Availabl
trenic

Varlant With Virtual Cockpit (Digital Dash). Fully Malntained By Premium Automobiles, 5 Years Agent Warranty, Upgraded Origingl 885 18" Rims And
Brembo Brake Kit, 1 Owner, 1009 Accident Free, Sheltere...

Posted: 09-Mar-2019  Tags: 2017 Awdi 83, 2017 aud a3, Audi A7, audi ad, Auds, A3, a3, Usod Audi

Audi A3 Sportback 1.0A TFSI 589,000 $59,990 fyr 259-Mar-2017 999 cc 25,662 km Hatchback Availahl
S-tronic
Highest Spec With Full Options Only 1 In The Market, Current Customize Price On Audi Website $146,980, Owner's Spare Car On Conslgnment. We
Can Assist On Higher Loan Amount To Cater To Your Requiremen.,, eI
Allmatoring,sg
Pasted; DE-Apr-2019  Tags: 2017 Auck AZ, 2017 audi a3, Audi A3, audk a3, Audi; A3, a3, Used Audi
Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TF5I 5- $85,800 59,530 fyr 29-May-2017 9o oc 31,500 km Luxury Availabl
tronic
Fully Serviced And Maintained By Premium Automobiles. Warranty From Premium Automobiles Until 2022, 1 More Free Servicing Left. Absolutely
Accident And Problem Free, Amazing Fuel Efficiency. Original .., COMEENIE

Pram Roy Motoring

Posted: 23-Feb-2019  Tags: 2017 Audi A3, M7 audi a3, Auch A3, audi a3, fudi, A3 &3, Used Audi
Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TFSI 5- 593,800 $10,420 fyr ZB-Jun-2017 998 cc 17,628 km Luwury Availaby
tronic

SMG Serits! Full Agent Warranty & Senviced! Almost Brand New! Accident Free Weloome Check! Be Graciows, By Appointment! Contact/SMS Cur TOP
Appointed Sales Person Directly For Enguiry, Viewing And Tes...

Posted: D5-Apr 2019 Tags: 2017 Audi A3, 2017 audi a3, Audi A3, aud 33, Audi, A3, a3, Used Aud

Mirror Covers
@ l Audi and Volkswagen Mirror cover from $168

Mare info about this product

Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TF5I 5- 590,888 $9,970 jyr 25-Jul-2017 999 48,000 km Lunury Ayailahl
tronic
Mo Consignment, No Deakars, S
Pestod: (4-Apr-2015 Tags: 2017 Awdi A3, 2017 audi a3, Audi AS, avdi ad, Aucl, AZ, a3, Used Audi

https:/fwww.sgcarmar.comiused _cars/listing php?ORD=RGD_ASCAMOD=Audi AJARPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&AVL=2 112



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax ;6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLT 6042 S

Estimated
5/N Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness

1 for headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor s/n S 360.00
and headlight washer assy.

3 To dismantle both front dfmr pE{nel trim. To s/n S 600.00
remove and renew both wing mirror assy.

3 To remove an{j transfer rear lIdIS convenience lock il B DBOOE
system and wire harness for tail lights.
To dismantle front bumper, Lhs front fender and

4 rear lid. Re-organize crash management $ 2.400.00
components. To renew Lhs front fender and rear
lid. Reinstall all parts removed. rx7 )

5 To respray Lhs front fendgr, both wing mirror $ 3,200.00
covers, rooftop and rear lid.

| |

6 To carry out diagnostic check. s/nm S 192.00.7

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s 7,032.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SLT 6042 S

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONT FENDER-LH L $ 778.00
2 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH o i $ 88.00 .
3 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH X S 35.00
4 FRONT EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUNTING-LH © (T S 929.00
S FRONT EXTERIOR MORROR MOUNTING-RH %~ '] S 938.00
6  FRONT MIRROR CAP-LH/RH | |/ k' s R 2§ 272.00 )
7 FRONTMIRRORGLASS . , [If s 1,553.00 % (4] -4
8 REARLID . [ $ 2,417.00
9  REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS / / s 267.00
10 REARLID LOCK / 3 178.00
11 REAR LID LOCK COVER ¥ . 3 7.00
12 PACKING ADHESIVE - Al S 18.00
13 REARLID INSCRIPTION ' A3' ~ /I S 87.00
14  REAR LID AUDI EMBLEM 5 113.00
15  REAR LID INSCRIPTION ' TFSI' - /lL( S 87.00
16  REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH - N 5 158.00
17 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH X §/// 81.00
18  REARCARPLATENO. M S/IN § 25.00
19  SUNDRIES 7 AlEC S 500.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 8,531.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,032.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 15,563.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax %
o\
. J
MName .'ft"l‘. ( E 'IIII ll'\ asis
Surveyed Date Lo (4 __.“‘{f"” o
o RS IR r viryed and
Authorised Date Yf)- Mot Mk {"f\'ﬁlﬁr}'ﬂ'ﬂ- o final agp ance Compan
Excess Cost . ; a Acknowledged by Repairer
Eariy — 1} Sionature:
Liability - g
1] e
Remarks - f /f‘
Ky bef- 3
é ¥ \f [
!
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment,

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086589
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Mora.khai@premiumauta.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UbiRoad1

Contact No ;G366 2323

Fax No - 6841 1183

Reference : PA/OD/O436/2018/DY/GW
Date o 4-Apr-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy Ne.
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

SLT 6042 S

Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI

Mow-17
CHZ 554667

WAUZZZ8Y7.11019803

Johnny Boo { Allan Wu
2-Apr-19

MalaysialJohor Darul Takzim



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408539
Tel ' 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLT 6042 S

Estimated
S/N MNature of Jobs Charges

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for 5

1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and s/in 360.00 360.00
headlight washer assy.

9 To dismantle buthl fmnt_dr:mr panel trim. To remove S 600.00 6008 /
and renew both wing mirror assy.
To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience lock

3 : e .
system and wire harness for tail lights. & 280.00 260.00 /
To dismantle front bumper, |hs front fender and rear
lid. Re-organize crash management components. To

4 : . : 1,500.0
renew |hs front fender and rear lid. Reinstall all parts 2,400.00 ' o/
removed.
To respray Ihs front fender, both wing mirror covers

5 ’ £l
rooftop and rear lid. 3,200.00 2,200.00 /

& To carry out diagnostic check. s/n 182.00 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5132.00 7

7,032.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Reqn No.SLT 6042 S_

Damage Parts & Prices

S/IN  Parts Description S/INETT REMARKS
1 FRONT FENDER-LH 5 778.00 § 622.00 /
2 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH - B8.00
3 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH 3 35.00
4 FRONT EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUNTING-LH 5 829.00 § 742.80
5  FRONT EXTERIOR MORROR MOUNTING-RH $ 938.00 $ 750.40
B FRONT MIRROR CAP-LH/RH 3 27200 % 108.80
T FRONT MIRROR GLASS 3 1,553.00 § 1,242.40
8 REAR LID 5 241700 3 1,833.60
8 REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 267.00

10 REAR LID LOCK 3 178.00

1" REAR LID LOCK COVER 3 7.00

12 PACKING ADHESIVE 5 18.00 3 13.92

13 REAR LID INSCRIPTION ' A3' 5 8700 $ £9.28

14 REAR LID AUDI EMBLEM 5 113.00 3§ 90.00

15 REAR LID INSCRIPTION ' TFSI' 3 B7.00 § 69.28

16 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH 3 158.00

17 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH  § 81.00

18 REAR CAR PLATE NO. 5 25.00

19 SUNDRIES $ 50000 § 2.24
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 8,531.00 § 5,644.72
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,032.00 § 5,132.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 15,563.00 § 10,776.72

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend :
Spare parts are Spacial Nett.

Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved



€11,

“Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audl Centro Singapone Aloxandra Servicn Centre I..IH mnw L'umnruf Sarvice
287 Algnandia Boad . I51 Alpsanca Rosd ¢ Appoendment g 2323
nginoie 150938 Engapeny 159358 Eﬁsmm IHUD MEMMnum TRt
Main 253 Tal ra G388 2213 Eread Sugtoirar caropnemiahauta
W b e k7S s Cowparl JAE" i) i)
an 17:29 GST Reg, Ne. 199802271H
Tnvoices BI23M445 Bocount: DB (T &aBES)
Ra W Hoe CREH CALES - SERVICE BRLES
SR Enginesring Drive Date : @3/84/2019
Hip-a1
T-Lab Order : GLTEB42S
Singapore 117411
117411 Yera ¢ 0@
Regn Mo.: SLTEB4ZS: (U 356830 flegn Dake: @2/11/2017 Mileage: 354386 HIP Mo, : 48BE3
Medele A3 SEDAH 1.@ TFEL BUMONG Chassis: WALZZZAVT)iR19883 Engines CHI SS54661 bept: U
VSR Hou
Yau have been assisted by i= Service Advisor { 1381
" Detaits Oty Unit Price Amount
i | REVRASTSIEH WIRROR s 1.08 1553. @ 1,553. 08

Parts [, 5550 Sub-Total {, 55,8
Labour C [ g 1T e IR
Sublet Q.00 : 7% GST 108, 71

Henus CHL 7

Lubricant o.00 Grand Total 1,661 71

\ %_ Ly
.................. B i
feceived by For & on behalf of '

Preaius Pubemobiles Pe Lid -



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai(@premiumauto.com.sg
Atin: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLT 6042 8§ PA/OD/0439/2019/KS

21 June 2019

Dear Sir, 1

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLT 6042 S, Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLT 6042 § claimant,
Ms. Hoe Wei Wen, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013946 — 5510,461.09
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Morah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AIG - SLT 6042 8§

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Our department
Cur Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pta Lb
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408689
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Morah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183

Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Rel: SLT 6042 8

Body Repair

PAODOAIG20TWKK
13" MAY 2019

1

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DMSCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI

Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZLZEVTII019803

Vehicle Regn No. - SLT 6042 5

Vehicle Mileage 58236 KM

Vehicle Owner Ms. Hoe Wel Wen

Certificate No - 1 700063193-01

Own Damage Excess
Accident Date

Place

Repair Cost

WIF No.

Repairer's Name

$1070.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)
2/4/2019

Malaysia/Johor Darul Takzim

48809

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer‘s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

full and final settlement of my claim.
I’L;ﬂm =
f; I{"El 4'("1'.#""\.

Owner / Insured Signature
Time d

Date :

[y o

DISCHARGE VOUCHER: ALG — SLT 6042 §

from
Tetephone +B5-
Telefax  +65-
Mebile +55-
QOur department
Yaur Claim Rel
Our Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobadles Pte Lid
SRCWroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (§5) 6565 1111
Telefax (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 208595
Telephone (55) 6365 2323
Telefax. (55) 6841 1183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore
281 Alawandra Road
Singapore 159938

Main Talephone 6838 2223
Main Teledax  S471 3733

Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centre Customer Service

281 Almxandra Fosd 55 Ubi Road 1 Sereioa Appointment 5385 2523
Singapore 159938 Singapore 400655 24-nour Breakdown Sarvice BHZE 1233
Main Talaphorse G363 2223 Main Telephone G388 2523 Ermail customer. caraipremiumanto, com sg
Main Talefax 5475 1023 Main Teledax 5341 1183

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 1 15:07 Company Reg. No. 189802271W Customer
G3T Reg. No. 159302271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD Invoice: ss013948 Account: anQos {T 0
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AlE BUILDING
Ty CHEMTER WA Date 20/06/2019 AIG RSIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
ﬁm_lé . MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
G - ; AIG BUILDIKG
SINGAPORE 078120 0781240 LTE0O42
Order : 5 = 78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16
Term 30 SINGAPORE 079120

Regn Mo: snTed42s (v 35883) Regn Date: 02/11/2017 Mileage: 58236 WIP No.; 48808
Model; 83 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI BVMANG Chassis; WAUZZzBVTJI10LS5803 Engine: cuz 554867 Dept: ©
You have been assisted by - UB-Kelvin Eheo [ 138 |
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
Q EXC M: BEEBB -1004.00 1.00 -1,000.00
Insurance Excess/Liability
5 BODYWORK M 380,00 1.400 360.00
TO REMOVE, CHECE AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE
HABNESE FOR HERDLIGHTS, HORMS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER
RSBEY
5 BODYWORK M: &00.00 1,00 600,00
TC DISMANTLE BOTH FRONT DOCR PANEL TRIM.
TC BEMOVE AND REWEW BOTH WING MIRROR ASSY
3 BODYWORE M: 280.00 1.00 280.00
TC REMOVE AND TRANEFER REARR LID'S CONVENIENCE
LOCK SYSTEM AND WIRE HARNESS FOR TAIL
LIGHT
5 BODYWORK M: 1500.00 1.00 1,500.00
TO DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER,LHS FRONT FENDER
AND REAR LID.REORGANISE CRASH MANARGEMEHNT
COMPONENTS,.TO RENEW LES FRONT FENDER AND
BEAR. LID.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
s BODYWORE M: 2200.00 1.00 2,200.00
TO RESPRAY LHS FRONT FENDER, BOTH WING MIRROR
COVERS, ROOFTOP AND REAR LID.
5 BODYWORK M: 192.00 1.00 182.00
TO CARRY QUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECE
= ARBVSBHT4IO0G 9B9 [A) [SEIMOUNTING 18/0 Less D20 1.00 938,00 750.40
X REVSHE21105A FENDER Less 020% 1.00 P b L] 622.00
x ABVSB2TO25F LID[(LAST) Less 020% 1.00 2417.00 1,933,860
X ABXOBS3737a 223 INSCRIFTION "TFSI' Less (20% 1.00 BE. &0 69,28
X ABPDBS3V41 223 INSCRIPTION "R3" Less 020% 1.00 BE.50 B9.28
X ABVTB5E3742 223 AUDRI SIGN Legss 020% 1.00 112.50 90.00
X ABDDBS3419F BACEING Less 020% L.0a 17.4 13.92
X ABTOB27310A CLIE Less 020% 2,00 1.40 2.24
X RBVOASTS527D GRY CRP (LAST) Less 020% 1.00 136.00 108.80
X ABVSHEST409N 9BY [&) (SE}MOUNTING 18/0 Less 0Z20% 1.00 928,50 T42.80




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore
281 Alaxendre Road
Singapore 155933

Main Telephone GE36 2223
Main Taledas G471 3733

Alexandra Service Centre
281 Alexandra Road
Singapore 153938

Main Talephona G388 2223
Main Telefax 6475 1023

Ubi Service Centre Customer Service

55 Uts Read 1 Sarvice Appomtmant 8358 2323
Sngapone 408830 24-hour Breakdown Service SE28 1233
Main Teraphone §388 2321 Ernail customer cansBpramumaulo. com.eg
Main Tewfax  GB41 1183

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 2 15:07 Company Reg. No. 19%5902271W Customer
GST Reg. Mo. 199902271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC THSURANCE PTE LTD  [pvoice: 85013946 Account: a000é& (T ay
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AILG BUILDIKNG = = = s B R o T
uTyuT B Date 2070672018 BIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURBNCE FTE LTD
18 SRR MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
i | G AIG BUILDING
SINGAPDRE D79120 072120 Order SLTRO428 it S8
#07-16
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: sureon4zs (v 35683) Regn Date: 02/11/2017 Mileage: 38236 WIP Mo.: 43804
Model: B3 SEDAR 1.0 TFSI BVMANG Chassis: WAUZZZEVTIL019803 Engine: cuz 554667 Dept: v
You have been assisted by :- UB-xelvin Khoo 138 )
Details Qty Unit Price Amount
by ABVOESTS3EH MIRRCR Less 020% 1..00 1553.00 1,242.40
Parts 5,644.72 Sub-Total 9,776.72
Labour .00 b
Sublet 5,132.00 = =
Merius 0.00 £ 7% GST o i
Lubricant .00 W | )y L -
(74 Grand Total L0 #eLias

Received by

For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd



B/28/2019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - B B - -
_Case [tve tified l-:_= ibmitted |i‘~-r!_: Ascigned |Adj Rpt | gy Submitted lins Auth e Slatus
|09 Apr 2019 | Pending for Surve
o |08 Apr 2019 DIAPT2019 Iss10,776.72  |S$10,776.72 Pacdin ¥
, : port
| Edit Ad) Rpt | |~ Estimates | | view Rt | |' cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents

: CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' ~ |[Created by insurer]

_ HOE WET WEN, 1D: 585802858, Tel: +6581268014
Vehicle Reg. [ [02/04/2019 21:00 - :59

No.: SLT6042S Date of Loss: | 147 Manths From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |OD / 9300945{}915{3 ;‘;‘;"ﬂ?ﬁ"” 1700063193 (Comprehensive)
[ | - _ |Excess:  |S$1,000.00
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd - Alexandra (HQ) 281 Alexandra Pie Lid, Level B2, 159938 Alexandra - Tel: 63882233 _
- Tel; 65-6419-3000 .. [Handled by Nadaraja, Deeban]

‘Repairer:
Handling

Insurer' e
L.ﬂxﬂ juster: um Auto Con:ulmnu Pte l..m (HQ) - Tel: 6256~ 3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 18/04/2015]

Erel.:er'rc”m GOO CHONG KIAT (34 / Male) ,  NRIC: S85606754, Tel: +6581268041 Email: VYRIANHOE@GMAIL.COM

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | _Compose Case Mail | |

|+ AIG_SG (17/04/2019); Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$10635.00) - SLT6042S - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, ...
|« AIG_SG (17/04/2019): SLT60425 / OD / 02/04/2019 / Coverage & Excess update
|

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE | View All | | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete ﬂ
|

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

I
' [ Mo results. I
|

https:isingapore. merimen.com/claimsafindex.cim?fusabox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=808885&extid=300311&CFID=55118914... 112



62812019 Merimen e-Claims

hittps:isingapore. merimen.comdclaims/index.cfm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=8088858extid=3003114CFID=55118014,.. 22



Gi28/2019 Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLT6042S (93009450915G)
oD

Apr 2 2019 9:00PM
[HOE WEI WEN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd - Alexandra

View View in Browser v

Upload Documents | Upload Photes || Compose New Letter | | Upload video | | Upload Audio |

Video perpage v @
[N [Finalized On [Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) o Thumbnail | Print.
1 03/04/19 18:36 :_:fk‘; ;ﬂmn —— € | Load mpa
 Assessment Reports . | 1 per page v oW
No |Finalized On [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ [ Thumbnail | Print
1 |09/04/19 15:54  Adjuster Immediate Advice - € | Load HTM
Photos/Images o |3 per P?_Ll_ v &
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BI2B/2019 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Req No:1996071368R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No: CC3/AIG19006211/EQD3S2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 079120 Date: 28/06/2019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant. HOE WEI WEN Palicy No: 1700063193

Date of Loss: 02/04/2019 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No: 930094509156
DESCRIPTI ENTIFICATION F VEHICLE

Reg No: SLT60425

Make & Model: ALDI A3, 999cc TFSI S TRONIC (LED) (A) Engine No; CHZ554667

Regq. Date: 02/11/2017 (Man, Year: 2017) Chassis No: WALZZZBVTJ1019803
Colour: Blue Odometer: 54992 km

Engine Capacity: 999 cc

Market Value/New Car Price:  S%80,000.00

Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone €& mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS - - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 8,531.00 5,644.72 2,886.28 33.83
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.032.00 5,132.00 1,900.00 27.02
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 15,563.00 10,776.72 4,786.28 30.75
- Excess (5§) 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00
{S8) 14,563.00 9,778.72 4,786.28 3287
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 1,019.41 684,37 335.04 32,87
Nett Amount (S$) 15,582.41 10,461.09 5.121.32 32.87
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 09/04/2019

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD

i 0B/082019 Insiieckad A Repairer: Premium Automaobiles Pte Lid
Estimated Period of Repair; 6.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

NEOTE: This repart represents our findings al the time and place of inspection sfated herain. Such inspection has been carred out to the best of our knowledge and ability bul
any ather liability undar any other circumztances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Adjuster Repor

No. Qty , - Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Dented 778.00FS *622.00F3
2 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH Mot Mecessary 88.00FS *-FS
3 1 *FRONT FENDER BERACKET - LH Mot Mecessary 35.00FS *-F5
4 1 *FRONT EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUNTING - LH Cut g29.00FS *T42B0FS
5 1 *FRONT EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUNTING - RH Cut 938.00F5 *75040FS
G 2 *FRONT MIRROR CAP- LH/RH N/S Mot Necessary [ O/S 272.00FS *108.80FS

Cut
7 1 *FRONT MIRROR GLASS Broken 1,553.00F5 1,242 40FS
8 1 *REAR LID Dented 2417.00FS5 *1,933.60F3
9 1 *REAR LID ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Necessary 267.00FS ““F5
10 1 *REAR LID LOCK Mot Mecessary 178.00FS *-F5
11 1 *REAR LID LOCK COVER Mot Mecessary T.O0FS -F3
12 1 *PACKING ADHESIVE Mecessary 18.00F8 ™3.92F35
e | *REAR LID INSCRIPTION A3 Mecessary B7.00FS *69.28FS
14 1 *REAR LID AUDI EMBLEM MNecessary 113.00FS  *90.00F5
15 1 *REAR LID INSCRIPTION TFsI MNecessary B7.00F5 “"69.2BFS
16 1 *REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Mot Necessary 158.00F3 *-FsS
17 1 *REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS - Mot Necessary 81.00FS *-FS
LH
18 1 ‘REAR CAR PLATE NO. Mot Mecessary 2500F5 *FS
19 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 500.00FS *224F8
FeFranchisa parl. S=Spchell,
Total Parts (S$) 8,531.00  5644.72

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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6/28/2019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1 TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR Mew 380.00 360.00
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND
HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY.

2  TO DISMANTLE BOTH FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIM. TO REMOVE AND New 600.00 600.00
REINSTALL BOTH WING MIRROR ASSY.

3 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR LIDS CONVENIENCE LOCK SYSTEM  MNew 280.00 280.00
AND WIRE HARNESS FOR TAIL LIGHTS.

4 O DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, LHS FRONT FENDERS AND MNew 2,400.00 1,500.00

REAR LID. RE-ORGANIS CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. TO
RENEW LHS FRONT FENDER AND REAR LID. REINSTALL ALL PARTS

REMOVED.

5 TO RESPRAY LHS FRONT FENDER, BOTH WING MIRROR COVERS, New 3,200.00 2,200.00
ROOFTOP AND REAR LID.

G TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. New 192.00 182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 7.032.00 5,132.00

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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